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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Rhona McKeaney [rhona.mckeaney@ramnsco.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 03, 2009 12:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Notice of EIN #

RAM Federal Telecomm LLC has been assigned an EIN # as follows: 27-0860130. Our company was
filed in.Florida Department of State Division of Corporations filing document #1.09000083560 effective
8/24/09. If you have any questions or need further information, please call 239-628-3601. Thank you!

Rhona McKeaney

RAM Federal Telecomm, LLC
2154 Corporation Blvd,, Suite A
Naples, Florida 34109

Office: 239-628-3601

Fax: 239-206-4534

www.ramnetworkservices.com

Protect the environment, Do not print this e-mail unless needed.

This e-mail and its attachments contain confidential information from RAM Network Services, LLC., which is
intended only for the persen or entity whose address is listed above. Any use of the information contained herein
in any way (including, but not limited to, total or partiai disclosure, reproduction, or dissemination) by persons
other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by
phone or email immediately and delete it!
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